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Legislative File No: 2005-0716, 0717, 0718, 0719 and 0720

TO: City Council Members
FROM: Susan Galeczka, Deputy Clerk
DATE: October 27, 2005

SUBJECT: Amendments to City Council Communication Committees Bylaws and Rules of Procedure

City Council at its regular meeting of March 16, 2005 adopted Resolution RES0080-2005 establishing
the Rochester Hills Government Youth Council (RHGYC). The new program impacted the City Council
Communications Committees as follows:

e Atrticle Il, Section 1 — Membership: Changed the appointment of the Youth representatives to the
Committees by the respective Committee to the RHGYC

e Atrticle Il, Section 2 — Membership: Selection process of the Youth Representatives was moved
from CDV to a Selection Committee as outlined in the RHGYC Bylaws

e Atrticle Ill, Section 5 — Objectives: Changed the reporting requirement from City Council to the
RHGYC on a quarterly basis with the Chairperson and Vice Chairperson of the RHGYC
providing a report to Council on a bi-annual basis in February and August. Also, the minimum
Committee meeting attendance requirement was changed from monthly to quarterly.

Changes to the Communication Committees Bylaws and Rules of Procedure need to be amended to
implement these changes. Proposed Resolutions for each Committee is included for Council’s
consideration. If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me.

RESOLUTION — AIS BYLAWS AND RULES OF PROCEDURE

RESOLUTION - CDV BYLAWS AND RULES OF PROCEDURE

RESOLUTION - FS BYLAWS AND RULES OF PROCEDURE

RESOLUTION — LAC BYLAWS AND RULES OF PROCEDURE

RESOLUTION - PS BYLAWS AND RULES OF PROCEDURE
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